Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO®@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2025 11:21 AM

To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: Our Ref: 24/24/24/VC05/030310 - Direct Settlement For SIN6199D & GBG38G ***

LKK REF: CD/LPC24120243/Tma3

Lonpac External - Confidential

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Daphne,

You have our mandate to settle as follow.

Cost of repair $22,676.57

Loss of use $880.00 - $1,200.00

Total $23,556.57 - $23,876.57
Thank you.

Best Regards

Eric Woo

Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9240 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all CHew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee @Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 10:47 am

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>



Subject: RE: ORef: 24/24/24/VC05/030310 - Direct Settlement For SIN6199D & GBG38G *** LKK REF:
CD/LPC24120243/Tma3

Lonpac External - Confidential

Caution: This email is from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments if you do not recognize the sender.

Dear Eric,
Your Ref: 24/24/24/VC05/030310
We refer to the above matter and your email below.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN 6199D AND GBG 38G ON 11/12/2024

We have highlighted to your good office on 17/12/2024 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our
Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

It is an accident under BOLA: 27. OID hit onto rear TP.
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability.

Summary to offer to repairer WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD is as follows: -

Claimed Amount | Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair $ 24,638.69 $22,676.57 (P/P) (w/GST)
2. Loss of Use (12 days x $150.00) S 1,800.00 S 1,440.00 (12 days x $120.00)
Total $ 26,438.69 $ 24,116.57

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 21/04/2025 is only for mandate purpose.

The above is for your approval please.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 3 January 2025 2:24 PM




